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Date: 17.06.19

DearCommiasiome

Thank >wu for your letterdated 17.06.1999. eueveiyplcased dxattbxcAgreemen:
between the Europce= Comn"intiand the Governuxent of Canada regarding the
application of our respective competitio laws ha. now been completed. The
interpretative and odxcr statenxen included in your letter arc consistent widx out
understandixg of dxc Agreement-

1 would also like to confira dxat, widx respect te the application of Article XI, snd for
greater cerainty, no information may be exchaxged by Canada pursuan: te dxis agreemnt
wbich could not have been excbanged in the absence of this agreement. 1 would usk dxat
you confihi ycur uudcmsandrug te dxi. effect by return letter.

Wc look forward te continuing and furthering ont rclaticaship of competition law
cooperation as rcflccted in dxc Agreemxent and in our mutual conduct te date.

Ploc acccpt, Sir, te asrance o! my highest consideration.

Kouzad von Finckenstein
Commissioncr of çompetition


